Debi Dulaney

From: Russell Van Sickle

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 11:50 AM

To: Debi Dulaney

Subject: FW: City of Pensacola Firefighter Investigation

From: Russell Van Sickle

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Joseph Glover'

Subject: RE: City of Pensacola Firefighter Investigation

Deputy Chief Glover,

Within a few minutes of receiving your email below, | received an identical email, word for word, from Chief
Schmite,

| will not be conducting the investigation using only written guestions by email. Even though the Firefighters Bill
of Rights does not apply in this situation, as | told you in my February 11 dated letter, | am willing to conduct the
investigation in accordance with those rights, which includes my recording of the interviews with you. Additionally, if
you have personal tegal counsel, | have no problem with your attorney being present with you during the interview. You
will have every opportunity to speak.

Also, | have not been tasked by the City of Pensacola to respond on behalf of the City to any EEQC charge of
discrimination you may have filed. The City of Pensacola has retained another law firm for such response, if any.

I understand that sitting for an interview can feel “uncomfortable” as you describe, particularly when
that means responding to allegations of mismanagement as set forth in my previous letter, hut | need to

gather the facts and am asking for your help to do so. Please either contact me to schedule your interview or iet
me know if you are refusing to sit for an interview.

RusseLL F. VAN SICKLE

BoaARD CERTIFIED LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT ATTORNEY
BEGos & LANE, RLLP

501 COMMENDENCIA STREET

PEnsacoLAa, Fl. 32502

PHONE: (8B50) 432-245 | ] Fax: (850) 4680-333 |
REVIDBEGGSLANE .COM [ BEGGSLANE.COM

SiMTE JHAL

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: PURSUANT TO REGULATIONS GOVERNING PRACTICE BEFORE THE IRS, ANY TAX ADVICE CONTAINED HEREIN IS NOT
INTENDEDR OR WRITTEN TO BE USED AND CANNOT BE USED BY A TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE
TAXPAYER.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE 18 BEING SENT BY OR ON BERHALF OF A LAWYER. [T 1S INTENDED EXCLUSHN
ENTITY TO WHICH T 15 ADDRESSED. THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN (NFORMATION THAT 18 PROPRIETARY, PRIVILEGHE
OTHERWISE LEGALLY EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE. |IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE, YOU ARE NOT AUTHORIZERS
OR DISSEMINATE THIS MESSAGE OR ANY PART OF IT. {F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFYE
MAIL AND DELETE ALL COPIES OF THE MESSAGE.
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